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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	February 6, 2026
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending February 10, 2026

This warrant list represents four check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 993847-994062 6,499,683.42 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7675-7697 8,424,591.16 $      

Total Disbursements: 14,924,274.58 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 940,928.55 $       

Fund 1300 7,491,029.91 $    

Fund 2927 3,300.00 $           

Fund 3724 71,770.00 $         

Fund 3725 977,430.26 $       

Fund 3726 25,195.50 $         

Fund 3904 295,040.13 $       

Fund 3905 107,682.11 $       

Fund 3936 24,883.04 $         

Fund 3937 2,326,633.32 $    

Fund 4100 526,665.99 $       

Fund 4210 369,229.82 $       

Fund 4220 1,029.06 $           

Fund 7111 1,551,877.59 $    

Fund 7130 18,204.76 $         

Fund 7921 106,447.68 $       

Fund 7922 15,611.66 $         

Fund 8710 2,048.83 $           

Fund 8915 66,628.37 $         

Fund 9210 15.00 $                

Fund 9410 2,623.00 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools




image3.png




image12.png
WWW.pascoschools.org




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image10.png




image11.png




